

Tri-County Beard & Mustache Society
Meeting Minutes- July 19th, 2018

1. TCBMS held a meeting July 19th, 2018 at Lapel Eagles, Lapel, IN. Start time 6:40pm.
-Members present were: Jeremiah Crafton, Melissa Crafton, Chris Mershon, John Blair, Laurie Reynolds, Shellie Sanford, Jordan Cook, Shadrach Hulen
Guests: CJ Sanford
Previous minutes were read by Melissa and approved.
2. Treasurer's Report- As of today, bank balance is \$ 12,638.61. We paid out (72.50) for musicians tab for Lapel Village Fair, (31.85) for ink and bubble mailing envelopes, (49.96) for two smaller table front banners
We took in (2.41) bank dividend, (608.00) Pendleton American Legion donation, (501.00) from Lapel Village Fair sales/cornhole/donations. (42.04) online sale, (16.53) card sale at LVF, (5.00) patch sale.
3. Fall Golf Outing is scheduled for 9/16/18. Jeremy to call golf courses to check prices and availability for that date and bring to next meeting.
4. Kids only competition was July 14th, 2018 during the Lapel Village Fair. We had about 15 kids that came and made beards, and about 20 total competitors! We're happy with the turnout for the first year for this type of event! Although it was hot- the music was great, and overall the event was a success. We had more help than what we knew to do with and that in itself was appreciated more than we can express. We did have an issue with the Eagles in regards to them "pushing" us out of the banquet room immediately after the competition completed, and Melissa and Jeremy both took these concerns to both the Ladies Eagles auxiliary meeting and the Eagles mens meeting respectively. We were both reassured that this would never happen again. We collected a small load of school supplies and canned goods for the pantry and the church for children in our community- Jeremy will drop them off.
5. Trivia Night at Snappers. Ty will call and check for dates in November.
6. Atlanta Earth Festival is September 22 and 23 (sat/sun). Set up is Friday the 21st. \$140 fee. Mandy Mershon said she will help Melissa set up Friday and The Gilsons will also be available Friday if needed. We are booth #618.
7. Jeff has been working on 4th Annual Beards for Bands, Mustaches for Music. Date is Saturday, October 27th, 2018. We will discuss other pertinent details regarding judges, volunteers and such at a later meeting closer to the date. We also need to discuss the categories ASAP so Jeff has a proper count for trophies.
8. Beards & Brushes confirmed for Thursday, October 4th from 6pm-8pm. We need donations of finger foods and bottles of wine.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Shadrach Hulen and Jordan Cook are eligible for voting rights. Jeremy makes a motion to approve. Melissa, Chris Mershon 2nd. Approved.
2. Supplies for Michael Utt are being split with IAF. We will give them the items collected that are on the school list and they will furnish the rest of the supplies. Jeremy will take to IAF.
3. CJ Sanford says that Jeff King from the Pendleton Correctional Facility American Legion Post #608 would like to have a sit down meeting so we can explain exactly what we do and our cause, etc. We will revisit when new details emerge.
4. Beard Canvas Raffle Items- We will be painting beards next meeting and making prints to auction at our competition in October. Melissa donating paint and canvases. Only 10 being made!
5. We need to bring suggestions to next meeting for Henry County meeting places in September!
6. TCBMS will provide hamburgers, hotdogs, with buns and condiments for the appreciation campout.
7. T-shirts need to be ordered soon! We'd like to do an array of colors. We still need to decide where we will be getting our t-shirt from. Melissa and Jeremy will check into a few places and bring quotes/prices. Jason Crouse gave us a card for a place, Tags Signs and Graphics also mentioned out of Seymour.

Being no further business, meeting was adjourned at 7:47pm